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John,
 
Thanks for the follow-up email.
 
The RP Group has provided written responses, in blue text below.
 
Let us know if you have any further questions.
 
Thanks
dsh
 

David Henderson, P.E. (WI)
Senior Project Manager, Environment, Midwest
D +1-414-944-6190
M +1-414-429-8304
Dave.Henderson@aecom.com

AECOM
1555 N RiverCenter Drive
Milwaukee, WI 53212, USA
T +1-414-944-6080
aecom.com

Delivering a better world

LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram
 

From: Hunt, John T - DNR <JohnT.Hunt@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2023 1:34 PM
To: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>
Cc: Saari, Christopher A - DNR <Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov>; Pelczar, Jennifer S -
DNR <Jennifer.Pelczar@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Rhinelander Airport 02-44-584094
 
Dave, As you requested in our earlier phone conversation, here are the questions I have regarding the Rhinelander Airport PFAS site: Has a second round of sampling at the residential wells occurred yet? Follow up to that, has a summary report

Dave,
As you requested in our earlier phone conversation, here are the questions I have
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regarding the Rhinelander Airport PFAS site:
1. Has a second round of sampling at the residential wells occurred yet?

AECOM is working with Randall Myrum, City of Rhinelander DPW Director, to
schedule the next round of sampling. AECOM has rebid the laboratory services
and we’re aiming to send the homeowner letters in the near future.  
 

1. Follow up to that, has a summary report of initial results been developed
yet?

No, Results from the first round of sampling were provided to WDNR;  a
summary report will be submitted after the second round.
 

2. On page 3, last paragraph of Mr. Lewandowski’s Jan. 18,2023 letter to the
department, there is a statement on DNR interpretation of results from
municipal wells 7 & 8 and how purge pumping affected those results and how it
relates to a well head protection plan submitted to us.  Can you clarify the exact
request/objective of this statement.  Additionally, I do not believe the R&R
program has received the well head protection plan for these wells in any
submittal to date.

This statement was included with input from Acting Rhinelander City Attorney
Steve Sorenson; Please contact legal counsel in regards to information
presented in the Jan. 18, 2023 letter to the Department.
 

3. On page 5, 3rd from last paragraph of  the Jan. 18, 2023 letter, it is indicated that
due to the wide variety of lab results an analysis of the existing lab results is
being performed to determine if AFFF is not the only source of the
contamination.  Has that analysis been performed yet?

The RP Group is still evaluating the first round sampling data and will look at
this further when the next round of sample data are available.
 

4. Has there been any approval from the FAA regarding the proposed site
investigation field work yet?

RHI is still waiting to hear whether the FAA will issue an approval for the
proposed site investigation work on airport property.
 

Thanks for any input you can provide to these questions.
--John
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

John T. Hunt P.G.
Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
101 Ogden Road
Peshtigo, Wisconsin 54157
Phone: (715) 701-9383
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